
-----Original Message----- 
From: Foley Aidan <Aidan.Foley@tii.ie>  
Sent: Wednesday 23 November 2022 13:49 
To: Niamh Thornton <n.thornton@pleanala.ie> 
Subject: RE: ABP-314724-22 Railway (Metrolink - Estuary to Charlemont via Dublin Airport) 
Order [2022] 
 
Dear Niamh, 
 
Further to your letter of 22 November, please see attached correspondence for your 
attention. The attached will issue to you by courier today also. 
 
For the avoidance of doubt, our understanding based on your letter of 22 November is that 
any member of the public who has made a submission on the Railway Order documentation 
between 7 October and 25 November 2022 and paid the €50 fee, may make a further 
submission based on any of the documentation between 25 November 2022 and 16 January 
2023 and will not be required to pay a further fee of €50. This is reflected in the attached 
Notice to be published. 
 
If you have any issue accessing the attached, please let me know. 
 
Regards 
 
Aidan 
----------------------------------------------- 
Aidan Foley| C.Eng|Project Director MetroLink| Transport Infrastructure Ireland| Parkgate 
Business Centre, Parkgate Street, Dublin 8, Ireland| Phone + 353 1 6463567| Mob +353 86 
0427357|Fax  +353 1 646 3601| 
 
 
In accordance with TII's Right to Disconnect policy, if you are receiving this email outside of 
normal working hours, I do not expect a response or action outside of your own working 
hours unless it is clearly noted as requiring urgent attention. 
 
De réir pholasaí BIÉ An Ceart gan a bheith Ceangailte, má tá an ríomhphost seo á fháil agat 
lasmuigh de na gnáthuaireanta oibre, nílim ag súil le freagra ná le gníomh uait lasmuigh de 
do ghnáthuaireanta oibre féin mura bhfuil sé ráite go soiléir go bhfuil gá gníomhú go 
práinneach. 
 
TII processes personal data provided to it in accordance with its Data Protection Notice 
available at 
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.tii.ie%2Fabout%
2Fabout-tii%2FData-
Protection%2F&amp;data=05%7C01%7Ck.mcgettigan%40pleanala.ie%7C54bcb0df132a49
df357b08dacd6302b1%7Cda4b02cb99534ab9abd9bcfe6c687ebb%7C0%7C0%7C6380481
22895029292%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIi
LCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=mBAUadQm9s
eIQhpDi5DP%2FsuZ%2FmxIM6fhNmr6KSJLDCQ%3D&amp;reserved=0 
 
Próiseálann BIÉ sonraí pearsanta a sholáthraítear dó i gcomhréir lena Fhógra ar Chosaint 
Sonraí atá ar fáil ag 
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.tii.ie%2Fabout%
2Fabout-tii%2FData-Protection%2F%3Fset-
lang%3Dga&amp;data=05%7C01%7Ck.mcgettigan%40pleanala.ie%7C54bcb0df132a49df3
57b08dacd6302b1%7Cda4b02cb99534ab9abd9bcfe6c687ebb%7C0%7C0%7C6380481228
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95029292%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJ
BTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=7cBGLDBhAdyw30
UvNhpD4ZuFgc3cBeyGwPgL1NQea4g%3D&amp;reserved=0 
 
TII E-mail system: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended 
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received 
this email in error then please notify postmaster@tii.ie and delete the original including 
attachments. 
 
Córas r-phoist BIE: Tá an ríomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid a tharchuirtear leis faoi rún 
agus beartaithe lena n-úsáid ag an duine aonair nó ag an eintiteas a bhfuil siad dírithe 
chuige/chuici amháin. Más rud é go bhfuair tú an ríomhphost seo trí bhotún, cuir sin in iúil do 
postmaster@tii.ie, le do thoil, agus scrios an ríomhphost bunaidh agus aon cheangaltáin. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Niamh Thornton <n.thornton@pleanala.ie> 
Sent: Tuesday 22 November 2022 15:53 
To: Foley Aidan <Aidan.Foley@tii.ie> 
Subject: ABP-314724-22 Railway (Metrolink - Estuary to Charlemont via Dublin Airport) 
Order [2022] 
 
 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of TII. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe. 
 
Dear Aidan, 
 
Please see attached correspondence which will issue to Transport Infrastructure Ireland in 
today's post. 
 
Kind regards, 
Niamh Thornton 
Niamh Thornton 
Executive Officer 
LAPS-SIDS 
An Bord Pleanála 
64 Marlborough Street 
Dublin 1 
D01 V902 
Teil: 01-873-7247 
Facs: 01-8722684 
 
 
 
Má fhaigheann tú an ríomhphost seo lasmuigh de na gnáthuaireanta oibre, ní bheidh mé ag 
súil le freagra ná gníomh lasmuigh de d’uaireanta oibre féin. 
 
If you receive this email outside of normal working hours, I do not expect a response or 
action outside of your own working hours 
 
Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tú an ríomhphost seo a phriontáil. 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this mail. 
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Fógra Rúin: Tá an ríomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid atá nasctha leis faoi rún agus dírithe 
amháin don seolaí. Má bhfuair tú an ríomhphost seo trí earráid, déan teagmháil le bainisteoir 
an chórais. 
 
Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimí nochtaithe san ríomhphost seo is iad tuairimí an 
tseoltóra féin agus níl sé intuigthe gurb iad tuairimí An Bhoird Pleanála nó go gcloíonn siad 
le polasaithe ráite an Bhoird. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 
intended solely for the addressee. If you have received this email in error please notify the 
system manager. 
 
Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may 
not necessarily reflect the views or accord with the stated policies of An Bord Pleanála. 
 
Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tú an ríomhphost seo a phriontáil. Please 
consider the Environment before printing this mail. 
 
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
95185535%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJ
BTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=acGpj4Ft126jiSPPJ
yDyMv%2Ff%2B7a%2FqQGoBNmo0L7K%2FtQ%3D&amp;reserved=0 
 
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
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